
Holsman, Laura 

From: Wankum, Martha
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 5:03 PM
To: Holsman, Laura
Cc: Rogers, John
Subject: FW: Definition of Shared Net Benefits for SB376/MEEIA rule
Attachments: Shared Net Benefits definition 2010_06_14 AB.doc
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6/15/2010

Laura- Could you please file this e-mail and the attachment from DNR in EW-2010-0265?  Thank you in 
advance for your assistance! 
  
Martha Wankum 
Policy Analyst  
Missouri Public Service Commission 
(573)751-5803 

From: Rogers, John  
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 4:58 PM 
To: Wankum, Martha 
Cc: Dietrich, Natelle*; Mantle, Lena; Williams, Nathan 
Subject: FW: Definition of Shared Net Benefits for SB376/MEEIA rule 
  
FYI . . . .  
  

From: Bickford, Adam [mailto:adam.bickford@dnr.mo.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:17 PM 
To: Rogers, John 
Cc: Wilbers, Brenda; Young, Mary Ann 
Subject: Definition of Shared Net Benefits for SB376/MEEIA rule 
  
Hello John, 
Please find the attached definition of "shared net benefits" for inclusion in the SB376/MEEIA  Rule.  The 
memo provides the definition, some background of this definition, and a linkage between the definition 
and the incentive graph included in the June 9 rule. 
  
Please add this to EW-2010-0265. 
  
Cheers-- 
Adam Bickford 
  

Adam Bickford 
Research Analyst, Division of Energy 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 
Ph: 573-526-4795 Fax: 573-751-6860 
adam.bickford@dnr.mo.gov 

  


